

Abhijit Bhutada

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/abhijit-bhutada-0213264b/>

Website: <https://abhijitbhutada.com/>

abhijitbhutada@yahoo.com

+91 808-797-2954

+91 915-666-7654

Summary

Results-oriented software developer with **7 years** of experience. Possessing strong knowledge in **Hybrid Application Programming (Ionic + Angular), React Native** summed up with excellent skills in functional analysis, programming, unit testing. PHP Developer Engineer.

I make it my goal to create software with the user in mind, creating applications with a usable and intuitive user interface experience. I also understand the importance of creating highly readable and easily maintainable source code. I am constantly striving to learn new technologies and look to ways to better myself in this rapidly changing industry.

Work Experience

Senior Software Engineer, Lead, FinBraine Fintech, Pune

Dates Employed: 05/2021– Current

- Handling multiple versions of ionic framework
- Leading team of 3 member
- Involving in customer interactions
- Involving training session at client places(Banks)
- Close working with back-end team for seamless API creation

Software Engineer(Ionic Cordova Developer), Moderni Infotech, Nasik

Dates Employed: 09/2017 – 02/2021 (3.5years)

- Developed and maintained the Android and iOS Phone and Tablet applications and their codebases.
- Partnered with Lead Developer to design and develop the application.
- Managed the Play Store and App Store approval process.
- Managed to implement any new, remaining features.
- Ensured to finish coding functional elements of soon-to-be-released Android app.
- Proven ability to meet compressed deadlines.
- Interacting with clients to understand their application requirements.

PHP Developer Moderni Infotech, Nashik.

Dates Employed: 03/2017 - 08/2017 (06 months)

Professional Skills

- Programming Language: Hybrid App(Ionic) ,Angular 4+, PHP, HTML, CSS. Cordova,React Native
- IDE:Visual studio, netBeans,
- Database: Mysql
- Operating System: Windows OS, Mac OS, Red Hat

Projects Undertaken

1. Payopt (Loan Lending Application)

A comprehensive digital lending platform facilitating seamless customer onboarding, loan disbursement, and repayment. Features include digital KYC verification, automated credit assessment, and multiple repayment options, ensuring a smooth and efficient borrowing experience.

Role: Senior Software Engineer

Team Size: 3

Responsibilities: implementing seamless digital onboarding with automated KYC verification.Ensured compliance with financial regulations and data security standards.Focused on enhancing UI/UX to improve user engagement
Managing team of 3 and also involving in backend programming logic like .net

1. eBitcoinics Inc

eCurrency exchange platform offers you the most convenient and flexible means of Buying, Selling, Storing, Sending, Receiving & converting between cryptocurrencies, App can use for buy can sell cryptocurrency. Two factor authentications done for buy and sell.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 1

Responsibilities: Making project architecture and design flow. Role of ionic developer, API Integration, Client Communication and handling, Unit Testing. Handling type of cases.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=io.ebitconics.com>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/NsyZeDVYmTg>

2. Matcharo

Matcharo is event organization app. People can host or join event. Event can be private or public like Marathon And private event like sport match or movie plan between class room friends.

Role: Team Lead

Team Size: 3

Responsibilities: Organization project flow and drawing project architecture. Middleware between front end and backend, Client communication, Requirement and changes handling. Maintaining team progress and reporting to higher authority.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=matcharo.ionic>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/DmehgQYM8go>

3. Tixsie

Tixsie is event base app. People can purchase ticket and login with deeplinking. This app also includes chatting system between users using firebase real time database. User can purchase drink for friends.

Role: Team Lead

Team Size: 2

Responsibilities: Organization project flow and drawing project architecture. Middleware between front end and backend, Client communication, Requirement and changes handling. Maintaining team progress and reporting to higher authority.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=io.tixsie.chatapp>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/VmMJqid1UI8>

4. Haos (Home Appliances Online Store)

Haos is online appliances ordering app. It is multi vendor app. Backend is in wordpress wocommerce with customization in APIs. Order status can be shown in my order section. Order delivery is done by vendor selected by customer.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 1

Responsibilities: Working as ionic developer with Angular 2 language, Theme setup and UI customization , API Integration, Client Communication and handling, client's Customization, Unit Testing, Play Store deployment, HTML rendering. PHP wordpress wocommerce API.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.haos.store>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/l71TMgpjNzA>

5. JouniMeat

Jounimeat is online food ordering app. Backend is wordpress wocommerce with customization in APIs

This app is not include delivery of order but customer need to select pickup location. Basically this app is only for US people as their store is limited to country.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 1

Responsibilities: Working as ionic developer with Angular 2 language, UI implementation for Android Phone, tablet and iOS phone and tablet , API Integration, Client Communication and handling, Customization, Unit Testing, Play Store and app store deployment, HTML rendering. PHP wordpress wocommerce API.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=io.abhijit.jounimeat>

App store Link:

<https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/jounimeat/id1463365499>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/Hzdw3QmK9fc>

6. GeneticMatrix

Genetic Matrix provides professional cloud delivered Human Design software. The GM Android App includes all Professional level Human Design Charts, Talking Charts, Readings and educational lectures. The App is free for all GM members. It is fully integrated with our Cloud Web delivered Human Design Services.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 1

Responsibilities: Used Angular 2 language, UI implementation for Android Phone, tablet and iOS phone and tablet , API Integration, Client Communication, Social Login Integration, Unit Testing, Play Store deployment, HTML rendering, Fingerprint Authentication. PHP API

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.ionicframework.geneticmatrix>

App store Link:

<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/genetic-matrix/id1367138863?mt=8>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/32CruuLRMNO>

7. Uniglobe Markets

The essential Forex Trading tool from Uniglobe Markets, that gives you control over your trading even while on the go. Check Live Market rates, latest Market Analysis to keep you updated, while giving you full functionality of your personal Dashboard.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 2

Responsibilities: Requirement Team Lead ,Client Communication,UI Testing Multiple Devices, File upload.

Play store Link:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.uniglobemarkets.uniglobe>

App store Link:

<https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/uniglobe-markets/id1412681504?mt=8>

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/RBWVgkHT1tg>

8. Epicentro - Car services

Car booking app for various services. User can schedule there appointment. User get notification 2 days before their car service get expired.

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 1

Responsibilities: : MySQL database, Background Services, Responsive UI implementation for Phone and tablet for both platform android and ios, API Implementation, Client Communication, Testing.

App Flow:

<https://youtu.be/IMbanoHNoSo>

9. Bharat Jagriti

Bharat Jagriti is a social network application which is made for only political use. Users will register here and then login into the app. Users can make political post in form of text, image and videos. Users can like, dislike and make comment on any post. This application is designed according to the political need of indian

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 2

Responsibilities: Requirement analysis, UI implementation, Front end management

App Link:

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.bharatjagriti&hl=en_AU&gl=US

10. Basket24Seven - Online Grocery Shopping App

Basket24Seven is Haryana's leading online food and grocery store. With over 10,000 products and over 700 brands in our catalogue you will find everything you are looking for. From Cereals, Spices and Seasonings to Packaged products, Beverages and Personal care products

Role: Ionic Developer

Team Size: 2

Responsibilities: Requirement analysis, UI implementation, Front end management
Wordpress integration

Play store Link:

https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.basket.seven&hl=en_IN&gl=US

App store Link:

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/basket24seven/id1552213158>

11.eBitcoinics

We are the largest Bitcoin & CryptoCurrency educational platform in Africa & your best eCurrency exchange platform – We simplify Bitcoin for everyone. We help you learn, Earn & safely exchange your Bitcoins, Ethereum and other eCurrencies.

Role: PHP Developer (Junior)

Team Size: 3

Responsibilities: UI implementation front end, Admin Panel

App Link:

<https://www.ebitcoinics.com/>

Education Details

ME	Appear	North Maharashtra University	2017
BE	60%	Pune University	2011-15
Diploma	68%	MSBTE Board	2008-11
SSC	80%	Pune University	2008

Person Information

Nationality	Indian
Date of Birth	9 th March 1992
Language Known	English (Proficiency), Marathi(Native), Hindi(Native)
Current Location	Pune (Maharashtra)

Declaration

I best of my knowledge hereby declare that all the information stated above is true and complete.

Place: Pune

Yours Faithfully,
Abhijit Bhutada